CURRICULUM REVIEW COUNCIL

February 28, 2023 Microsoft Teams MINUTES

Called to order: 3:30 p.m. Adjourned: 4:01 p.m.

Members Present:

Dr. J. Mark Thompson-Chair (for Dr. Greg Handel)

Dr. Ronnie Abukhalaf Dr. Gregory Bouck

Dr. John Dunn (e-mail correspondence)

Dr. Kelli Haynes
Dr. Charles King
Dr. Megan Lowe
Dr. Vianka Miranda
Dr. Leigh Ann Myers
Dr. Linda Nichols
Ms. Barbara Prescott

Ms. Juanita Self

Mr. Ebenezer Aggrey (SGA)

Guests Present:

Dr. Aimee Badeaux Ms. Beverly Broadway

Ms. Donyelle Clark-Kennedy

Dr. Neeru Deep
Dr. Keith Dromm
Ms. Leslie Gruesbeck
Dr. Kelli Haynes
Dr. Joel M. Hicks
Mr. Steven Hicks
Dr. Pamela Holcombe

Dr. Pamela Holcombe Dr. Shahriar Hossain Ms. Krista Jenkins

Dr. Katrina A. Jordan

Dr. James MacDonald Dr. Kimberly McAlister

Ms. Kirby Peddy
Dr. Charles Pellegrin

Dr. Curtis Penrod

Dr. Rebecca Riall Dr. Thomas Reynolds

Dr. Allison Rittmayer Ms. Valerie T. Salter

Dr. Terrie Sanders Dr. Nabin Sapkota

Dr. Tara Tietjen-Smith

Dr. Tyler Travillian

Dr. Ruth T. Weinzettle

I. <u>DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL WORK</u>

A. Add the following **department mission statement** to the University Catalog (pg. 146, 2022-23 University Catalog):

The mission of the Northwestern State University BSW Program is, within the scope of the University's mission and liberal arts foundation, to graduate competent and ethical generalist social work professionals prepared to meet the needs of diverse populations at the micro, mezzo, and macro levels, locally to globally. Our teaching, advising, and student engagement focus on a responsive student-centered approach, both on campus and online, that encourages and develops life-long learners and critical thinkers. Students

and faculty engage in service and leadership that enhances human well-being, embraces human diversity, promotes human rights, and advances social and economic justice. The program's foundational perspectives include person-in-environment, strengths, research-informed practice, scientific inquiry and the values and ethics of the social work profession.

- B. Make the following <u>course changes</u>:
 - SOWK 3070 change course description and hour value.
- C. Make the following changes to the Bachelor of Science in Social Work (274) program:
 - Curriculum:

 2^{nd} year: Change elective hours from 6 to 5.

 3^{rd} year: SOWK 3070 hours increased from 2 to 3. Total hours changed from 29 to 30.

Action: All items approved with the unanimous vote of the council. No opposition.

II. COLLEGE OF ARTS AND SCIENCES

- A. Make the following changes to the **Bachelor of Arts in Liberal Arts (220)** program:
 - Major requirements:
 - o Reduce total hours required for the major from 68 to 62 by reducing the total hours in *courses at the 3000 and 4000 level or from a concentration area* from 27 to 21.
 - Add the following subject areas as options to satisfy the humanities and social/behavioral sciences requirement: Education, Educational Psychology, Music Education, Social Studies, Special Education.
 - Curriculum:
 - Add the following subject areas as options in Footnotes #3, #4, #6:
 Education, Educational Psychology, Music Education, Social Studies, Special Education.
 - Add the following **new minor** to the Bachelor of Arts in Liberal Arts (220) program:

Film Minor Requirements: (18 semester hours) ART 3410; COMM 2440; ENGL 3500; and 9 hours from the following (or as approved by Film minor coordinators) ART 3810; ART 4030 (04); ART 4030 (09); ART 4610; ART 4810; COMM 2400; COMM 3260; COMM 3480; COMM 4240; COMM 4420; ENGL 3510; ENGL 3520; ENGL 3530; ENGL 3540; ENGL 3610; ENGL 4340; ENGL 4370; ENGL 4870; ENGL 4950 or SPAN 4950; ENGL 4960 or FREN 4960; ENGL 4970; MUS 3500; SPHI 3870; PSYC 4900.

- B. Make the following changes to the **Bachelor of General Studies (734)** program:
 - <u>Curriculum</u>:
 - o Footnote #4: Delete SOWK 4450; Add SOWK 3090.
 - <u>Creole Studies (734E) Concentration:</u>
 - o Delete ART 3600 as an option.

Action: All items approved with the unanimous vote of the council. No opposition.

III. <u>DEPARTMENT OF MUSIC</u>

- A. Make the following course change:
 - MUED 3140 change prerequisite.

Action: Approved with the unanimous vote of the council. No opposition.

IV. SCHOOL OF SOCIAL SCIENCES AND APPLIED PROGRAMS

- A. Make the following course changes:
 - HIST 3230 delete course
 - HIST 4330 change course title, description, prerequisite
 - HIST 4340 change course title, description, prerequisite
 - HIST 4350 change course title, description, prerequisite
 - HIST 4360 change course title, description, delete prerequisite
 - HIST 4450 change course description, delete prerequisite
 - HIST 4500 change course description, delete prerequisite

Action: All items approved with the unanimous vote of the council. No opposition.

V. <u>DEPARTMENT OF ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGY</u>

- A. Make the following course changes:
 - BMET 3370 change course description, prerequisite
 - BMET 3371 change course description
 - EET 1300 change course description, prerequisite
 - EET 1301 change course description
 - EET 3310 change prerequisite
 - EET 3340 change course number, prerequisite
 - EET 3341 change course number, prerequisite
 - EET 4311 change course description
 - EET 4360 change course description
 - IET 2040 change course description, prerequisite
 - IET 2790 change prerequisite
 - IET 3410 change prerequisite
 - IET 3510 change course title, description, prerequisite
 - IET 3570 change prerequisite
 - IET 4720 change prerequisite
 - IET 4730 change course title, prerequisite
- B. Make the following changes to the Electronic Engineering Technology (141) program:
 - Major requirements:
 - o Delete EET 3340-3341; Add EET 2350-2351
 - Curriculum:
 - o 2nd year Delete EET 3340-3341; Add EET 2350-2351.
 - o Footnote #4: Revise to read: Students can take CHEM 1030, CHEM 1070 or SCI 1010.
- C. Make the following changes to the Industrial Engineering Technology (145) program:
 - Minor requirements: Delete IET 3740; Add IET 2040.

- Curriculum:
 - 1st year: Add CHEM 1070 or SCI 1010 as options to CHEM 1030.
 - 2nd year: Delete ECON 2000; Add ENGL 2110.
 - 3rd year: Delete 3 hours Electives, ENGL 2110, and ENGL 3190 as an option to
 - ENGL 3230; Add ECON 2000 and IET 3740.
 - 4th year: Delete IET 3740; Add 3 hours Electives.
- D. Make the following changes to the Engineering Technology (140) program:
 - <u>Electronics (140A) concentration</u>: Delete EET 3340-3341 and 3360-3361; Add EET 2330-2331 and 2350-2351.
 - <u>Industrial (140B) concentration</u>: Delete IET 1020, IET 2400, and IET 2740; Add IET 1080, IET 2040, Elective¹.
 - Curriculum:
 - o Revise footnotes to read:
 - ¹One from IET 2110, 2700, 2830, 2840, or 2920.
 - ² Students can choose either CHEM 1030, 1070, or SCI 1010.
 - ³ Students can choose either EPSY 2020 or PSYC 1010 or 2050 or SOC 1010.

Action: All items approved with the unanimous vote of the council. No opposition.

VI. DEPARTMENT OF FINE AND GRAPHIC ARTS

- A. Add the following new course for undergraduate credit:
 - ART 3030 Word and Pictures: Creating Graphic Literature (3-3-0).
- B. Make the following course changes:
 - ART 1010 change course description.
 - ART 1020 change course description.
 - ART 1060 change course description.
 - ART 1070 change course description, add prerequisite.
 - ART 1350 change course description and prerequisite.
 - ART 2000 change course description.
 - ART 2020 change course description and prerequisite.
 - ART 2040 change course hour values and description.
 - ART 2120 change course description.
 - ART 2130 change course description.
 - ART 2140 change course title and description.
 - ART 2160 change course description.
 - ART 2270 change course description.
 - ART 2280 change course description.
 - ART 2290 change course description.
 - ART 2340 change course title and description.
 - ART 2350 change course description; add prerequisite.
 - ART 2400 change course description.
 - ART 2560 change course description.
 - ART 3000 change course description.
 - ART 3010 change course title and description.

- ART 3210 change course title and description.
- ART 3020 change course description and prerequisite.
- ART 3130 change course title and description.
- ART 3240 change course description.
- ART 3250 change course title and description.
- ART 3260 change course description.
- ART 3270 change course description.
- ART 3280 change course description.
- ART 3350 change course description; add prerequisite.
- ART 3400 change course description.
- ART 3410 change course description.
- ART 3510 change course description.
- ART 3520 change course description.
- ART 3530 change course description.
- ART 3540 change course description and prerequisite.
- ART 3550 cha and change course description.
- ART 3560 change course description; delete prerequisite.
- ART 3580 change course description.
- ART 3650 change course description.
- ART 3810 change course description.
- ART 3880 change course description.
- ART 3960 change course title and description.
- ART 4030 change course description.
- ART 4320 change course description.
- ART 4390 change course description.
- ART 4400 change course description and prerequisite; add subtitles.
- ART 4450 change course description.
- ART 4460 change course description and prerequisite.
- ART 4480 change course description.
- ART 4490 change course title and description; delete prerequisite.
- ART 4560 change course description.
- ART 4590 change course title and description.
- ART 4610 change course description.
- ART 4690 change course description and prerequisite.
- ART 4780 change course description.
- ART 4810 change course description.
- ART 4890 change course description and prerequisite.
- ART 4960 change course description.
- ART 4980 change course description.
- ART 4990 change course title and description.

C. Make the following changes to the Fine and Graphic Arts (214) program:

• Revise major requirements to read:

Fine and Graphic Arts Major requirements: (80 semester hours) Students seeking a major in Fine and Graphic Arts must complete 80 semester hours, within the 120 semester hour Fine and Graphic Arts curriculum, which include a 50 semester hour art core and a 30 hour concentration. Students must choose a concentration. **A "C" or better average is required for all Art classes**

to complete requirements for graduation. A grade of "C" or better is required in all Art classes to complete requirements for graduation.

• Revise Art minor requirements to read:

Art minor requirements: (20 semester hours) Art 1010, 1020, 1060, 1070; BUAD 1040; and six semester hours of Fine and Graphic Arts electives. A grade of "C" or better is required in all Art classes to complete requirements to be awarded minor upon graduation.

Action: All items approved with the unanimous vote of the council. No opposition.

VII. COLLEGE OF NURSING

- A. Add the following <u>new course for Graduate credit</u>:
 - NURG 7030 Professional Role of the DNP (3-3-0).
 - NURG 7031 Structural and Functional Anatomy (2-2-0).
- B. Make the following course changes:
 - NURA 1081 increase credit hours to reflect (2-1-3).
 - NURB 3150 change course description and prerequisite.
 - NURG 7006 delete course.
 - NURG 7008 delete course.
 - NURG 7009 delete course.
 - NURG 7010 change course title.
 - NURG 7011 change course title.
 - NURG 7012 change course title.
 - NURG 7015 change course title, change description, delete prerequisite.
 - NURG 7020 increase credit hours to 3.
 - NURG 7023 increase credit hours to 3.
 - NURG 7024 increase credit hours to 3.
- C. Make the following changes to the Associate of Science in Nursing (400):
 - Curriculum:

1st year: Add Communications 2500 as an option to Communications 1010.

- D. Make the following changes to the **Bachelor of Science in Nursing (410)**:
 - Revise major requirements to read:

Nursing Major Requirements: (64 semester hours) Students seeking a major in Nursing must complete 64 semester hours, within the 120 semester hour Nursing curriculum, which include Nursing 2170, 3030, 3040, 3041, 3050, 3060, 3061, 3130, 3141, 3150, 3160 or ALHE 4520, 3220, 3221, 3230, 3231, 4120, 4121,4130, 4131, 4220, 4221, 4230, 4231, and 4950.

• Curriculum:

 $\underline{2^{\text{nd}}}$ year: Add Communications 2500 as an option to Communications 1010. 3^{rd} year: Add ALHE 4520 as an option to NURB 3160.

- E. Add the following <u>new concentration to the Bachelor of Science in Nursing (410)</u> <u>program:</u>
 - Accelerated Bachelor of Science in Nursing (410D).

- F. Revise College of Nursing undergraduate APDG policies as presented.
- G. Make the following changes to the **Doctor of Nursing-Organizational Systems Leadership concentration**:
 - Curriculum:

 1^{st} year: Add NURG 7015, NURG 5010; Delete NURG 7006, NURG 7008. 2^{nd} year: Add NURG 7030; Delete NURG 7009.

- H. Make the following changes to the **Doctor of Nursing-Nursing Anesthesia** concentration:
 - Curriculum:

1st year: Add NURG 7031; Delete NURG 7006.

2nd year: Delete NURG 7009.

3rd year: Add NURG 7030.

Action: All items approved with the unanimous vote of the council. No opposition.

VIII. SCHOOL OF ALLIED HEALTH

- A. Revise the Radiologic Sciences Ultrasound (615U) concentration to read:
 - <u>Ultrasound (615U)</u>: (31 semester hours) SONO 3320, 3810, 3820, 3900, 3910, 3920, 4510, 4600, 4711, 4900.
- B. Make the following course changes:
 - SONO 3310 delete course.
 - SONO 3320 change course description and change course title, add corequisite.
 - SONO 3810 change course description, change course title, change prerequisite, add corequisite.
 - SONO 3820 change course description, change prerequisite, add corequisite.
 - SONO 3900 change course description, hour value, change course title, add corequisite.
 - SONO 4510 change course description, hour value, add corequisite.
 - SONO 4600 change course description and change course title, change prerequisite, add corequisite.
- C. Add the following <u>new course for undergraduate credit</u>:
 - SONO 3910 Abdomen Sonography II (3-3-0).

Action: All items approved with the unanimous vote of the council. No opposition.

IX. DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHOLOGY

- A. Add the following **new minor** to the Bachelor of Science in Psychology (392) program:
 - Applied Behavior Analysis Minor (M149): (21 semester hours): ABA 3100, 3500, 4000, 4100, 4200, ABA 4600 (optional) and PSYC 2050, 3020.

- B. Make the following change to the Bachelor of Science in Psychology (392) program:
 - Curriculum:
 - Revise footnote #2 to read:
 - ² Psychology electives may include the following: Psychology 2250, 2450, 3050, 3060, 3200, 4020, 4040, 4490, 4500, 4600, 4650, 4700, 4900, Addiction Studies, or Applied Behavior Analysis courses.
- C. Make the following change to the <u>Bachelor of Science in Addiction Studies (395) program:</u>
 - Revise Addiction Studies (395) minor requirements to read:

Addiction Studies Minor Requirements: (21 semester hours) Addiction Studies 1010, 2050, 2430, 2450, 3010, 3020, and 4510. If AS/PSYC 4510 is part of their major students can select from AS 4040, 4450 or 4500.

- Curriculum:
 - o Revise footnote #2 to read:
 - ² Addiction Studies/Psychology electives may include the following: Psychology 2040, 2250, 2450, 3020, 3050, 3060, 3080, 3200, 4020, 4040, 4410, 4470 4490, 4500, 4600, 4650, 4830, 4900, Addiction Studies, or Applied Behavior Analysis courses.
- D. Make the following course changes:
 - AS 2470 delete.
 - PSYC 4100 change course prefix, course number, course description, and prerequisite.
 - PSYC 4120 change course prefix, course number, and course prerequisite.
 - PSYC 4400 change course prerequisite.
- E. Add the following new courses for undergraduate credit:
 - ABA 4000 Measurement and Experimental Designs in Applied Behavior Analysis (3-3-0).
 - ABA 4100 Assessments in Applied Behavior Analysis (3-3-0).
 - ABA 4200 Ethics, Supervision, and Professionalism in Applied Behavior Analysis (3-3-0).
 - ABA 4600 Internship in Applied Behavior Analysis (3-3-0).
- F. Add the following **new concentration** to the Master of Science in Psychology, Clinical (552) program:
 - Addiction Studies Concentration (552D): AS 5110, 5120, 5130, 5140.
 - Revise <u>Special Requirements for Concentration for Addiction Studies Concentration</u> (552D) and Substance Abuse (552S) to read:
 - **o** Special Requirements for Concentrations:

- Must be receiving a master's degree in Psychology, Clinical.
- Must have a grade point average of at least 3.0.
- Must be taking the required concentration courses in addition to the 42 semester hours required for the Psychology, Clinical master's degree.
- Psychology and Addiction Studies courses (5000 level or above) may count as electives for the Psychology, Clinical master's degree.

G. Add the following new courses for Graduate credit:

- AS 5110 Seminar in Addiction (3-3-0).
- AS 5120 Psychopharmacology and Advanced Addiction Counseling Skills (3-3-0).
- AS 5130 Individual and Group Counseling: Theories and Practices (3-3-0).
- AS 5140 Ethics and Professional Conduct in Addiction Counseling (3-3-0).

Action: All items approved with the unanimous vote of the council. No opposition.

X. <u>COLLEGE OF BUSINESS AND TECHNOLOGY</u>

A. Add the following <u>new courses for undergraduate credit</u>:

- ACCT 4320 Data Analysis for Accounting and Finance (3-3-0).
- CULA 4000 Back of House Operations (3-1-2).
- FIN 4320 Data Analysis for Accounting and Finance (3-3-0).
- HMT 2010 Food Safety and Sanitation (1-1-1).
- HMT 2400 Facilitating Guest Services (2-1-1).
- MGT 4280 SHRM Essentials of Human Resources (3-3-0).
- MKTG 3300 Sports and Entertainment Marketing (3-3-0).

B. Make the following course changes:

- ACCT 4220 change course prerequisite.
- BUAD 2120 change course prerequisite.
- BUAD 3120 change course prerequisite.
- BUAD 3250 change course prerequisite.
- BUAD 3260 change course prerequisite.
- CIS 3800 change course description.
- CIS 3970 change course description.
- CIS 4020 change course title and description.
- CIS 5550 delete prerequisite.
- CULA 2010 change course title, course description, and hour value.
- CULA 3070 change course description and course prerequisite.
- CULA 3250 change course prerequisite.
- FIN 3090 change course prerequisite.
- FIN 3130 change course prerequisite.
- FIN 3150 change course prerequisite.
- FIN 3160 change course prerequisite.
- FIN 3320 change course prerequisite.
- HMT 3050 change course title, course description, and delete prerequisite.

- HMT 4500 change course prerequisite.
- MKTG 3230 change course prerequisite.

C. Make the following changes to the Bachelor of Science in Hospitality Management & Tourism (135) program:

• Revise major requirements to read:

Hospitality Management and Tourism Major Requirements: (59 semester hours). Students seeking a major in Hospitality Management and Tourism must complete 59 semester hours, within the 120 semester hour Hospitality Management and Tourism curriculum, which includes Culinary Arts 2010 and Hospitality Management and Tourism 1000, 1050, 2010, 2400, 3050, 4030, 4150, 4200, 4500. Completion of a Hospitality Management and Tourism concentration area (24 hours). Special requirements: Completion of an approved minor.

• Revise concentration requirements to read:

Culinary Arts (135D) (24 semester hours) Culinary Arts 2050, 3070, 3080, 3100, 3200, 3250, 4000; Hospitality Management and Tourism 3020.

Hospitality Services (135A): (24 semester hours) Hospitality Management and Tourism 3000, 3020, 3080, and one from Hospitality Management and Tourism 4100, 4250, or 4260. Support areas: Culinary Arts 2050, 3070; choose two from Culinary Arts, Hospitality Management and Tourism, or upper level Business Administration, Marketing, or Management electives.

• Curriculum:

<u>1st year</u>: Delete Health Education 1010, Nutrition 1030. Add Hospitality
 Management & Tourism 2010
 2nd year: Add Culinary Arts 2010, Hospitality Management & Tourism 2400.

- D. Make the following changes to the Bachelor of Science in Business Administration (110) program:
 - Revise concentration requirements to read:
 E-Sports Management (1100): (27 semester hours) Business Administration 3280 4000; either Computer Information Systems 1030 and 2040, or Management 2500 and Marketing 4600; Choose three of Management 4500, 4700; Marketing 3300, 4500; and select two from either Communications 3510, 4660, or Human Performance 4600.

Action: All items approved with the unanimous vote of the council. No opposition.

XI. HEALTH AND HUMAN PERFORMANCE

A. Make the following changes to the Bachelor of Science in Health & Physical Education, Grades K-12 (378) program:

• Revise major requirements to read:

Students seeking a major in Health & Physical Education, Grades K-12 must complete the following hours within the content area: Human Performance 2000, 2630, 3550, 3560, 4000, 4170, 4500, 4960; Health Education 1010, 1090, 2010, 3100, 4000, 4500, 4600, and 4880. Students must also complete the following courses within the School of Education: Education 2020, 3140, 3210 or 3220, 4921, 4922; Educational Psychology 2020, 3000; Reading 4050; and Special Education 3460.

• Curriculum:

2nd year: Add HP 2000, 4170; HED 2010, 3100, 4000. Delete HP 2010,

2230, 2240, 2270; HED 2000.

3rd year: Add Reading 4050, HED 4500. Delete HP 3561, advisor approved

electives, Reading 4080, English 3210 or 3220.

4th year: Add EDUC 3210 as an option to 3220, EDUC 4921, EDUC 4922.

Delete EDUC 4961, EDUC 4981, HED 4500 as an option to HED

4600, HP 4010, HP 4150.

- B. Make the following course changes:
 - HP 4500 change course title and change prerequisites.
 - HP 4660 change course title.
 - HP 5000 change course title.
 - HP 5020 change course title and course description.
- C. Make the following changes to the Master of Science Program in: Health and Human Performance (577) program:
 - Revise requirements to read:

Degree Requirements: Minimum of 30 semester hours.

Available Concentrations:

Sport Administration (577A)

- A. Foundations: (9 semester hours) Human Performance 5000, 5020, 5150.
- B. Concentration: (18 semester hours) Human Performance 5120, 5130, 5160, 5190, 5220. Seminars: A minimum of three 1-hour seminars must be completed: Human Performance 5510, 5520, 5530, 5590.
- C. Application: (3 semester hours) Human Performance 5690 or 5990.

Public Health (577D)

- A. Foundations: (6 semester hours) Health Education 5000 and 5020.
- B. Concentration: (21 semester hours) Health Education 5100, 5200, 5250, 5300, 5400, 5470, 5600.
- C. Application: (3 semester hours) Health Education 5370 or 5990.
- D. Make the following changes to the Bachelor of Science in Health and Exercise Science (377) program:

• Revise major requirements to read:

Health and Exercise Science Major Requirements: (81 semester hours) Students seeking a major in Health &Exercise Science must complete 81 semester hours within the 120 semester hour Health and Exercise Science curriculum. These hours include 28 hours of Human Performance 2000, 2630, 3550, 3560, 4170, 4180, 4200, 4500, 4660; 24 hours Health Education 1010, 1090, 2010, 3000, 3100, 4000, 4500 and 4600; 24 hours of required related courses; and 5 hours of advisor-approved electives. A minimum grade of "C" is required in all Health and Exercise Science major requirements and each prerequisite course.

• Curriculum:

```
2<sup>nd</sup> year: Add HED 2010, 3110. Delete NUTR 1030, HP 2270.
```

• Revise Physical Education, Sport, & Leisure Management Minor requirements to read:

Physical Education, Sport, & Leisure Management Minor Requirements: (19 semester hours) Students seeking a minor in Physical Education, Sport, & Leisure Management must take Health Education 1010, 4000, 4600; Human Performance 1550, 2000, 4300; one activity course (2 hours) selected from Human Performance 1180, 1290, 1310, 1370, 1510, 1660, 1670.

Action: All items approved with the unanimous vote of the council. No opposition.

XII. <u>DEPARTMENT OF ENGLISH, LANGUAGES, AND CULTURAL STUDIES</u>

A. Add the following **department mission statement** to the University Catalog:

Mission of the Department of English, Languages, and Cultural Studies

As scholars, students, and teachers, we strive to be engaged, compassionate, curious learners and to engender the same passion in every student we teach. The critical study of texts, languages, and textual production is vital for our development as critical thinkers, effective communicators, and thoughtful community members. As a department, we offer these interdisciplinary experiences in diverse but complementary areas of study.

- B. Add the following new courses for undergraduate credit:
 - ENGL 4460 Studies in the 21st Century (3-3-0).
 - ENGL 5360 Studies in the 21st Century (3-3-0).
 - ENGL 6020 Writing as a Profession (3-3-0).
 - SPAN 3085 Spanish for Healthcare: Advanced Conversation (3-3-0)
- C. Make the following course changes:
 - ENGL 3050 change course title.
 - ENGL 3080 change course title.

³rd year: Delete HP 3561; 1 hour advisor approved elective.

 $^{4^{}th}$ year: Add HED 4500, 4600, HP 4660. Delete 1 hour advisor approved elective.

- ENGL 3180 change course title.
- ENGL 3400 delete.
- ENGL 3500 change course title and course description.
- ENGL 3530 change course title and course description.
- ENGL 3540 change course title.
- ENGL 3620 delete.
- ENGL 3850 add new subtitle: 14-Horror.
- ENGL 4060 change course title.
- ENGL 4070 change course title.
- ENGL 4090 change course title.
- ENGL 4210 delete.
- ENGL 4330 delete.
- ENGL 4370 change course title.
- ENGL 4400 delete.
- ENGL 4430 delete.
- ENGL 4490 delete.
- ENGL 4580 delete.
- ENGL 4590 delete.
- ENGL 4750 delete.
- ENGL 4970 change course prerequisite.
- ENGL 5000 delete.
- ENGL 5020 delete.
- ENGL 5030 delete.
- ENGL 5250 add description and may be repeated for 6 credit hours when topics varies.
- ENGL 5290 delete.
- ENGL 5300 add description and may be repeated for 6 credit hours when topics varies.
- ENGL 5350 add description and may be repeated for 6 credit hours when topics varies.
- ENGL 5400 add description and may be repeated for 6 credit hours when topics varies.
- ENGL 5450 add description and may be repeated for 6 credit hours when topics varies.
- ENGL 5550 change description and may be repeated for 9 credit hours when topics varies.
- ENGL 6110 add description and may be repeated for 6 credit hours when topics varies.
- ENGL 6120 add description and may be repeated for 6 credit hours when topics varies.
- ENGL 6290 delete.
- ENGL 6570 delete.
- ENGL 6580 delete.
- ENGL 6590 delete.

• SPAN 1025 – change course description and add prerequisite.

D. Add the following **new minor** to the Bachelor of Art in English (221) program:

• Spanish for Healthcare Minor Requirements (MI55): (21 semester hours) Spanish 1015, 1025, 2010, 2020, 3085, and six hours from SPAN 3070, 3080, 3090, 3100, 3110, 3890, 4040, 4210, 4220, or 4950.

E. Revise the Professional French Studies Minor to read:

• French Minor Requirements: (21 semester hours) French 1010, 1020, 2010, 2020, 3060, 3080, and three hours from FREN 3090, 3890, 4110, 4120, 4130, or 4960.

F. Revise the following Spanish Minor to read:

• Spanish Minor Requirements (MI80): (21 semester hours) Spanish 1010 or 1015, 1020 or 1025, 2010, 2020, and nine hours from SPAN 2060, 2990, 3070, 3080, 3090, 3100, 3110, 3890, 4040, 4210, 4220, or 4950.

G. Revise the following English (221) concentrations requirements to read:

- Creative Writing (221E): English 2120, 3050, 3080, 3180, and 4080; six semester hours from English 4060, 4070, or 4090; six hours of Diverse Voices Electives from ENGL 2700, 3710, 3720, 3730, 3800, 3910, 3920, 3930, 4230, 4440, 4873, 4950, 4960, 4970; and twelve hours of advanced ENGL courses (courses numbered 3000 or 4000).
- Film Studies (221D): English 3500, 3510, 3520, 3610, and 4340; 15 hours in film and film studies from ENGL 3530, 3540, 4710, 4870, 4970, or 4980; and nine hours of advanced English courses (courses numbered 3000 and 4000).
- Folklife/Southern Culture (221C): English 4670 and 4650; 18 hours in literature of the American South and Folklore from ENGL 4240, 4320, 4340, 4460 4690, 4770, 4790, 4870, 4873, or 4880; and 15 hours of advanced English courses (courses numbered 3000 or 4000).
- Literature (221A): English 3100, 3150, 3160, and 3170; English 4420; three hours of Diverse Voices Electives from ENGL 2700, 3710, 3720, 3730, 3800, 3910, 3920, 3930, 4230, 4440, 4873, 4950, 4960, or 4970; six hours of coursework in Literature before 1800 from ENGL 4130, 4140, 4170, 4190, 4200, 4250, 4260, 4350, or 4570; six hours of coursework in Literature after 1800 from ENGL 3010, 3710, 3720, 3730, 3800, 3850-14, 3930, 4240, 4310, 4360, 4450, 4460, 4650, 4690, 4950, 4960; and nine hours of advanced English courses (courses numbered 3000 or 4000).

Professional Writing (221B): English 2510, 2610, 3190, 3210, 3230, and 3610; ENGL 3200 or 4110; English 4040 or 4790; six hours from English 4620, 4630, 4640, or 4680; and nine hours of advanced English courses (courses numbered 3000 or 4000).

H. Revise the Admission and degree requirements for the Master of Arts in English (529):

o Admission Requirements for the M.A. in English program

- Successful applicants to the M.A. in English program, in addition to fulfilling admission criteria and requirements established by the Graduate School, generally have an undergraduate GPA of 3.0 or higher. Applicants also must submit the following:
- a writing sample of 10-15 pages demonstrating facility in analysis, argument, research, citation, and coherence (Work from a past course is recommended, although that is not required. The writing need not be from an English course: We prefer writing samples that demonstrate sophisticated use of sources and analyses to English-specific essays, particularly from applicants who did not do extensive upper-level coursework in English);
- a letter of intent of about 500 words describing career goals and rationale for pursuing graduate study in English (This statement should demonstrate a substantial and specific commitment to graduate study, and discussion of specific research interests is recommended); and
- two letters of recommendation from people who have supervised the applicant in an academic or similar setting.

International Applicants

The Graduate School requires TOEFL scores for international applicants; the Department of English, Languages, and Cultural Studies will consider an IELTS score of 6.0 om lieu of the TOEFL.

• Revise degree requirements to read:

Students in the M.A. in English program must fulfill the requirements outlined below (30 hours):

- 1. **Required Courses**: Students must successfully complete ENGL 5800 and 5280 (6 hours).
- 2. **Concentration**: Students must successfully complete the requirements for one of the concentrations listed under areas of study (18 hours),
- 3. **Thesis or Papers-in-lieu of Thesis**: Students must determine whether they will submit a thesis or two papers-in-lieu of thesis as the final project in their degree program and successfully complete the requirements tied to that decision (6 hours). The decision should be made in consultation with professors and advisors in the program upon completion of 18 hours of graduate study.
 - <u>Thesis</u>: Students choosing to write a thesis as the culminating project for their degree will complete 6 hours of ENGL 5980: Thesis.

A thesis proposal, fully approved by a thesis committee, must be on file in the Department and the Graduate School by the end of the first five weeks of the first semester of ENGL 5890, or earlier as specified by the thesis director. Thesis students must successfully defend the thesis in an oral defense and submit a committee-approved thesis to the Graduate School prior to graduation. Thesis students complete 24 hours of coursework (8 classes) and 6 hours of ENGL 5980.

Papers-in-lieu of Thesis: Students choosing to write two Papers-in-lieu of Thesis as the culminating project for their degree will complete an additional 3-hour graduate level ENGL course and 3 hours of ENGL 6950: Research Problems. Papers-in-lieu of Thesis students must submit two research papers of article length, approved by their major professor, to the Graduate School prior to graduation. Papers-in-lieu of Thesis students complete 27 hours of coursework (9 classes) and 3 hours of ENGL 6950.

I. Revise the following Master of Arts in English (529) concentrations to read:

• Writing and Linguistics (529A): Students in the Writing and Linguistics concentration must complete 30 hours as follows:

ENGL 5800; 5280; 15 hours of linguistics, rhetoric, and writing courses from the following: 5040, 5050, 5060, 5090, 5220, 5230,5240, 5260, 5270, 5540, 5900¹ 5920², 6540, 6560, 6600, 6610, 6620, 6640, 6650, 6740, 6880, 6890; and 3 additional hours of any graduate level ENGL course; and 6 hours of ENGL 5980 or 3 hours of 6950 and 3 additional hours of any graduate level ENGL course.

- Literature (529B): Students in the Literature concentration must complete 30 hours as follows:
 - ENGL 5800 and 5280;
 - 18 hours in literature or related courses from the following: ENGL 5250 (subtitles 01-03), 5300 (subtitles 01-04), 5350 (subtitles 01-04), 5400 (subtitles 01-05), 5450 (subtitles 01-06), 5500, 5560, 5570, 5590, 5710, 5900¹, 5920², 6010, 6030, 6100 (subtitle 01), 6110 (subtitles 01-04), 6120 (subtitles 01-04), 6200, 6230, 6300 (subtitles 01-02), 6310, or 6373; and
 - 6 hour of 5980 or 3 hours of 6950 and 3 additional hours of any graduate level ENGL course.
- Folklife/Southern Culture (529C): Students in the Folklife/Southern Culture concentration must complete 30 hours as follows:

- ENGL 5800 and 5280;
- 3 hours from ENGL 5580 or 6480;
- 3 hours from ENGL 5590 or 6310;
- 12 additional hours in folklore, Southern literature, American literature, linguistics, and grant writing from the following: ENGL 5320, 5340, 5350, 5400, 5450, 5560, 5570, 5580, 5590, 5600, 5710, 5720, 5721, 5870, 5900¹, 6200, 6230, 6310, 6373, 6470, 6480, 6600, 6890; and
- 6 hours of ENGL 5980 or 3 hours of 6950 and 3 additional hours of any graduate level ENGL course.
- Teaching English to Speakers of Other Languages (TESOL) (529E): Students in the TESOL concentration must complete 30 hours as follows:
 - ENGL 5800 and 5280:
 - ENGL 5240, 6610, and 6640;
 - 6 hours of TESOL and linguistics courses from the following: ENGL 5040, 5050, 5060, 5280, 5540, 5900¹, 5920², 6600, 6620, 6650, or 6740;
 - 3 hours of any graduate level ENGL course; and
 - 6 hours of ENGL 5980 or 3 hours of 6950 and 3 additional hours of any graduate level ENGL course.
- **Generalist (529G):** Students enrolled in the Generalist concentration must complete 30 hours as follows:
 - ENGL 5800 and 5280;
 - 6 hours of literature courses from the following: ENGL 5250 (subtitles 01-03), 5300 (subtitles 01-04), 5350 (subtitles 01-04), 5400 (subtitles 01-05), 5450 (subtitles 01-06), 5500, 5560, 5570, 5590, 5710, 5900¹, 5920², 6010, 6030, 6100 (subtitle 01), 6110 (subtitles 01-04), 6120 (subtitles 01-04), 6200, 6230, 6300 (subtitles 01-02), 6310 or 6373;
 - 6 hours of writing and linguistics courses from the following: ENGL 5040, 5050, 5060, 5090, 5220, 5230, 5240, 5260, 5270, 5540, 5900¹, 5920², 6540, 6560, 6600, 6610, 6620, 6640, 6650, 6740, 6880 or 6890;
 - 6 hours of folklife/southern culture courses from the following: ENGL 5320, 5340, 5350, 5400, 5450, 5560, 5570, 5580, 5590, 5600, 5710, 5720, 5721, 5870, 5900¹, 5920², 6200, 6230, 6310, 6373, 6470, 6480, or 6600; and
 - 6 hours of ENGL 5980 or 3 hours of 6950 and 3 additional hours of any graduate level ENGL course.
- Add footnotes to read:

Footnotes:

¹ENGL 5900: Special Problems in Research is designed to allow students to pursue guided independent research on topics not covered in course offerings. Topics must be approved by a major professor and the Department Head and must be relevant to

the concentration in which it will be applied for credit. Permission of instructor required.

²ENGL 5920: English Internship is designed to allow students the opportunity to intern with an organization connected to their professional goals. Internships must be approved by a major professor and the Department Head and must be relevant to the concentration in which it will be applied for credit. Permission of instructor required.

- J. Add the following **new concentration** to the Master of Arts in English (529) program:
 - Creative Writing (529F): Students in the Creative Writing concentration must complete 30 hours as follows:
 - ENGL 5800 and 5280;
 - ENGL 6020;
 - 9 hours of creative writing workshops from the following: ENGL 5070, 5550 (subtitles 01-03), 6090, or 6210;
 - 6 hours of any graduate level ENGL course; and
 - 6 hours of ENGL 5980 or 3 hours of 6950 and 3 additional hours of any graduate level ENGL course.
- K. Revise <u>Graduate Certificate in TESOL (50)</u> to read:
 - ENGL 5240, 6610, and 6640; 6 hours of TESOL and linguistics courses from the following: ENGL 5040, 5050, 5060, 5280, 5540, 5900, 5920, 6600, 6620, 6650, or 6740.

Action: All items approved with the unanimous vote of the council. No opposition.

XIII. SCHOOL OF EDUCATION

- A. Add the following new courses for undergraduate credit:
 - RDG 3080 Dyslexia, Literacy, and the Science of Reading: Research-Validated Interventions and Applications (3-3-0).
 - RDG 4050 Dyslexia and the Science of Reading in the Content Areas (3-3-1).
- B. Revise Early Childhood Education, Grades Pre-K 3 Curriculum requirements (3101) to read:
 - **Early Childhood Education, Grades Pre-K − 3 Curriculum Requirements:** Students seeking a degree in Early Childhood Education, Grades Pre-K − 3 must complete the following major requirements: ECED 2020, 3040, 3050, 3060, 3070, 3080, 3090, 3110; EPSY 2020, 3000; EDUC 3010, 3100, 3140; SPED 3460; RDG 3030, 3080; EDUC 4080, 4230, 4330, 4430; ETEC 3010; EDUC 4951, and 4952. Remaining courses are a combination of content hours above the required 39 hours of university core for a total degree of 120 hours.
 - Curriculum:

1st year: Add ECED 3060. Delete FA 1040.

- 2nd year: Add ECED 3070, 3080², 3090², 3110². Delete ECED 3040, 3060; MATH 2040, SCI 2020, SST 3030 or HIST 3040, PSCI 2010.
- 3rd year: Add ECED 3040, SCI 2020, SST 3030 or HIST 3040, EDUC 4080², 4230²,4330¹, 4430¹, RDG 3080¹, HP 3120. Delete ART 2040 or MUS 2100, ECED 3070, 3080, 3090, 3110; RDG 3060, EDUC 3010, HED 1010, NUTR 1050.
- 4th year: Add FA 1040, PSCI 2010, ART 2040 or MUS 2100, EDUC 3010¹, NUTR 1070. Delete EDUC 4080, 4230, 4330, 4430, HP 3120.
- C. Revise Elementary Education, Grades 1 5 Curriculum requirements (3102) to read:
 - Elementary Education, Grades 1 5 Curriculum Requirements: Students seeking a degree in Elementary Education, Grades 1 5 must complete the following major requirements: (54 hours) EDUC 2020, EPSY 2020, EPSY 3000, EDUC 3010, EDUC 3100, EDUC 3140, SPED 3460, RDG 3030, RDG 3080, LIS 4160, EDUC 4080, EDUC 4230, EDUC 4330, EDUC 4430, ETEC 3010, EDUC 3210, EDUC 4961, EDUC 4962. Remaining courses are a combination of content hours above the required 39 hours of university core for a total degree of 120 hours.
 - Curriculum: 1st year: Add RDG 3080. Delete RDG 3060.
- D. Revise Secondary Education and Teaching Major Curriculum requirements (320) to read:
 - Secondary Education and Teaching Major Requirements: (39 hours) EDUC 2020, EPSY 2020, EPSY 3000, EDUC 3140, SPED 3460, RDG 4050, EDUC 4010, ETEC 3010, EDUC 3010, EDUC 3220, EDUC 4981, EDUC 4982.
 - <u>Curriculum</u>:
 3rd year: Add RDG 4050. Delete RDG 4080.
- E. Add the following new courses for Graduate credit:
 - EDCI 5040 Instructional Coaching (3-3-0)
 - EDCI 5050 Differentiated Instruction (3-3-0)
 - EDUC 5820 Dyslexia and the Science of Reading: Literacy-Based Applications of Teaching in the Elementary Classroom (3-3-0)
 - EDUC 5830 Dyslexia and the Science of Reading: Literacy-Based Applications of Teaching in the Middle and Secondary Classroom (3-3-0)
- F. Make the following <u>curriculum changes to the Master of Education in Curriculum & Instruction</u> (504C, 504E, 504H, 504I, 504J, 504K, 504L)
 - Requirements for Curriculum and Instruction in all concentration areas listed below include
 36 semester hours as follows:

- A. Foundations: (12 Hours) Education Curriculum and Instruction 5020, 5030; Education 5840; Educational Technology 5610
- B. Concentration Area: (15 Hours) To be selected from courses in the candidate's area of concentration
- C. Support Area: (9 hours) Education Curriculum and Instruction 5040, 5050, 5130

Available Concentrations:

- English Education (504C): 15 hours: English 5280, 5600; 9 hours of 5000/6000 level English courses.
- Reading (504E): 15 hours: Reading 5210, 5250, 5710, 6510; 3 hour academic elective.
- School Librarian (504H): 15 hours: LIS 5020, 5030, 5050, 5070, 5180.
- **Transition to Teaching (504I)** 15 hours: Education 5630, 5640, 5370; Educational Psychology 5480; 3 hour academic elective.
- English as a Second Language (504J): 15 hours: English 5060, 6640, 5540, 5240; 3 hour academic elective.
- Academic Content (504K): 15 hours: 15 hours of graduate coursework in an academic content area.
- **Instructional Design (504L)**: 15 hours: Educational Technology 5710, 5760, 5770, 6 hours of academic electives.
- G. Delete the concentration Professional Teaching Standards (504G).

Action: All items approved with the unanimous vote of the council. No opposition.

XIV. LOUISIANA SCHOLARS' COLLEGE

- A. Add the following new courses for undergraduate credit:
 - SBTS 480T Thesis Research: Business, Technology, and Society (2-2-0)
 - SBTS 482T Thesis: Business, Technology, and Society (3-3-0)
 - SCTT 3120 Advanced Texts and Traditions II (4-4-0)
 - SCTT 3210 Advanced Texts and Traditions III (4-4-0)
 - SCTT 3220 Advanced Texts and Traditions IV (4-4-0)
 SENG 3590 British Literature (4-4-0)
 - SLSC 3100 Interdisciplinary Problem-Solving (1-1-0)
 - SPHI 4200 Ethics and Technology (3-3-0)

B. Make the following course changes:

- SMHU 4000 add new subtitle 02-Literature and Medicine: Writing About Illness.
- SRUS 2820 change hour values.

C. Add the following **new concentration** to the Liberal Arts (820) program:

• Business, Technology, and Society (820I): 57 hours - SLSC 4000, SBTS 480T, 482T; SPHI 3100¹; SPHI 4200¹; SSTA 3810; 3 hours of SECO courses at the 3000-level or above¹; 39 hours of business and technology courses², 18 hours of which must be at the 3000-level or higher; completion of a minor in at least one of Accounting, Business Administration, Computer Information Systems, Electronic Engineering Technology, Hospitality Management and Tourism, and Industrial Engineering Technology. Specific core requirements: SMAT 2000, 2010, 11 hours of academic electives.

Footnotes:

¹May be satisfied by 3 hours of SCTT at the 3000-level.

²Chosen from courses with the prefixes ACCT, BMET, BUAD, CIS, CSC, EET, FIN, HMT, IET, MGT, MKTG, RSST, and SECO and the courses BIOL 2030, 2031, ENGL 3230, 4040, 4740, GEOG 2030, 3031, 3100, 4010, 4011. No more than 29 hours of courses with the following prefixes may be taken: ACCT, BUAD, CIS, FIN, MGT, and MKTG.

D. Add the following **new minor** to the Liberal Arts (820) program:

• Honors Interdisciplinary Studies and Problem-Solving Minor Requirements: SLSC 3100; 8 hours of courses at the 3000-level or above with the SLSC or SCTT prefix; 9 hours of courses (none of which can also fulfill core requirements) from at least 2 different subject prefixes chosen from ANTH, BIOL, CHEM, COMM, CSC, DAN, ECON, ENGL, FA, FREN, GEOG, GEOL, HIST, LATN, MATH, PHIL, PHYS, PSCI, PSYC, SBIO, SCHM, SCLA, SCRT, SECL, SECO, SENG, SFRE, SGRK, SHIS, SHPS, SHST, SLSC 2000, SLTN, SMAT, SPAN, SPHI, SSOT, SCI, SOC, SPSC, SRUS, SSPN, SSTA, STAT. (18 hours)

E. Make the following changes to the Liberal Arts (820) areas of concentration:

- Concentration in Classical Studies (820H): 49 hours SLSC 4000, SHUM 480T, 482T on a topic pertaining to classical studies (6 hours); SLTN 1810, 2810, 2840 (8 hours counted in core); SGRK 1810, 2810, 2840; 6 hours of SLTN at the 3000/4000 level¹; 6 hours of SGRK at the 3000/4000 level¹; 3 additional hours of SLTN or SGRK; 18 hours of concentration electives chosen from: ART 3520, SENG 3000, ENGL 3400, ENGL 4620; HIST 4140, 4150; SHIS 3880 (Augustus), SPHI 2000, 3710, 3880 (Plato, Aristotle), SART 3820, SCTT 3120, 3210, THEA 2360 or the prefixes SCLA, SHST, SLTN, SGRK. 19 hours of academic electives, at least 9 hours of which must be from Scholars' College prefixes.
- Concentration in Classical Studies (820H) curriculum:

Revise footnote #4 to read:

⁴ An additional 3 hours of SLTN or SGRK courses with the remaining 18 hours chosen from: ART 3520, SENG 3000, ENGL 3400, ENGL 4620,

HIST 4140, 4150; SHIS 3880 (Augustus), SPHI 2000, 3710, 3880 (Plato, Aristotle), SART 3820, SCTT 3120, 3210, THEA 2360 or the prefixes SCLA SHST, SLTN, SGRK.

- Concentration in Foreign Languages (820D): 52 hours –SLSC 4000, SHUM 480T, 482T on a topic pertaining to the target language (6 hours); 12 hours of the target language (SFRE, SLTN, SSPN) plus 12 hours of a second foreign language 5,6; 30 additional hours of target electives from one of the below; 16 hours of academic electives.
 French (SFRE 1810, 2810, 2820); one of SHIS 3810, SHIS 3880 (French topic), HIST 3220, HIST 3250 or 3 hours of history of at least one country where French is spoken or SCTT 3220; SFRE 2840; 24 hours from SFRE 3810 or SFRE 3890.
 Spanish (SSPN 1810, 2810, 2820); 3 hours of history of at least one country where Spanish is spoken or SCTT 3220; SPAN 3060,3070, 3100, 3110, 4210; SPAN 3080 or 3090; 9 hours from SSPN 3890.
- Concentration in Foreign Languages (820D): French Curriculum:

1st year: Add 1 from SCTT 3220, SHIS 3810, 3880 (French topics), HIST 3250, or 3 hours of history from a country in which French is spoken.

• Concentration in Foreign Languages (820D): Spanish Curriculum:

2nd year: 3 hours of history of at least one country where Spanish is spoken or SCTT 3220.

- Concentration in Philosophy, Politics and Economics (820G) to read: 57 hours SLSC 4000, SHUM 480T, 482T (6 hours); PHIL 1010, 2030, SPHI 3850 or SCTT 3120, two of SPHI 3710, 3740,3810, or 3840, 4 hours of courses with SPHI or PHIL prefix at the 3000 or 4000 level, PSCI 2010 or 2090, 12 hours of courses with the PSCI prefix at the 3000 or 4000 level, SECO 2810, 12hours of courses with the SECO prefix at the 3000 or 4000 level, 4 hours of a foreign language (same as the language for the core), 1 hour of SPHI 3890, 11 hours of academic electives.
- Concentration in Philosophy, Politics, and Economics (820G) Curriculum:
 - Curriculum:
 - 2nd year: Add or SCTT 3120.
 - Revise footnotes to read:

Footnotes:

- ¹ Courses with the SECO prefix at the 3000 or 4000 level; may include 4 hours of SCTT at the 3000-level.
- ² Courses with the PSCI prefix at the 3000 or 4000 level; may include 4 hours of SCTT at the 3000-level.
- ³ Courses with the SPHI prefix at the 3000 or 4000 level.
- ⁴ Student must take two of one discipline (life or physical science) and one semester of the other.
- ⁵ All 12 credit hours must be of the same language. Consult your advisor about the timing of course rotations in the languages.

⁶ 12 hours at the 3000-4000 level.

- Concentration in Fine and Performing Arts (820C) Curriculum:
 - Revise footnote #5 to read:
 - Chosen from courses with the prefix ART, DAN, FA, MUS, THEA, SART, SMUS, and the courses ENGL 3400, 3500, 3510, 3520, 3530, 3540, 4170, 4190, 4340, 4400, 4710, 4870, 4970, 4980; PHIL 4030; PSYC 4900; SCTT 3120, 3210; SENG 3810; SHIS 3710, 3720; SPHI 3870.
- Concentration in Humanities and Social Thought (820B) Curriculum:
 - Revise footnote #4 to read:
 - Chosen from the Scholars' prefixes SART, SCLA, SCTT, SECO, SFRE, SGRK, SHIS, SHPS, SHUM, SLSC, SLTN, SMUS, SPHI, SRUS, SSOT, and SSPN; the University prefixes ANTH, COMM, CJ, ENGL, GEOG,GLST, HIST, HUM,PSCI, PSYC, SST, SOWK, SOC, SPAN; and the courses ART 3520, 3530, 3540;BUAD 3250, 3260; MUS 2030, 2040, 3030, 3040, 4130; THEA 2360, 3380, 4330.
- Concentration in Scientific Inquiry (820A) Curriculum:
 - Revise footnote #1 to read:

Footnotes:

¹ Courses with prefixes SBIO, SCHM, SECL, SHPS, SMAT, SPHY, SSCI, SSTA,BIOL, CHEM, CIS, CSC, GEOL, MATH, PHYS, SCI, STAT, VTEC or the courses ANTH 3050, GEOG 2010, HP 3550, 3560-61. To include: a 2-course core sequence in both life and physical science with labs; SMAT 2010; a course in logic (math or philosophy – MATH 2080, 4150; PHIL 2030; SHPS 2000;SMAT 1830, 2830; SPHI 3850), ethics (PHIL 2020, SPHI 2820, 3100), or the history or philosophy of math or science (MATH 4070, SHPS 2000, SCTT 3220); and at least 3 hours from SBIO 3870, 3880, 4810; SCHM 3890, 4990; or SLSC 4820. SSCI 3010 will not satisfy any requirements for the Scientific Inquiry (820A) concentration.

F. Revise the following Liberal Arts (820) available concentration footnotes to read:

Chosen from courses with the prefix, ART, DAN, FA, MUS, THEA, SART, SMUS, and the courses ENGL 3400, 3500, 3510, 3520, 3530, 3540, 4170, 4190, 4340, 4400, 4710, 4870, 4970, 4980; PHIL 4030; PSYC 4900; SCTT 3120, 3210; SENG 3810; SHIS 3710, 3720; SPHI 3870.

- *University prefixes: ANTH, COMM, CJ, ECON, EPSY, ENGL, FREN, GEOG, GLST, HIST, HUM, PHIL, PSCI, PSYC, SCTT SST, SOWK, SOC, SPAN; THEA 2360, 3380, 4050, 4260, 4300, 4330, 4340, 4350, 4370, 4380; Scholars' College prefixes: SART, SCTT, SCLA, SECO, SENG, SFRE, SGRK, SHIS, SHPS, SHST, SHUM, SLSC, SLTN, SPHI, SRUS, SSOT, SSPN.
- Courses with prefixes SBIO, SCHM, SECL, SHPS, SMAT, SPHY, SSCI, SSTA,BIOL, CHEM, CIS, CSC, GEOL, MATH, PHYS, SCI, STAT, VTEC or the courses ANTH 3050, GEOG 2010, HP 3550, 3560-61. To include: a 2-coursecore sequence in both life and physical science with labs; SMAT 2010; a course in logic (math or philosophy MATH 2080, 4150; PHIL 2030; SHPS 2000;SMAT 1830, 2830; SPHI 3850), ethics (PHIL 2020, SPHI 2820, 3100), or the history or philosophy of math or science (MATH 4070, SHPS 2000; SCTT 3220); and at least 3 hours from SBIO 3870, 3880, 4810; SCHM 3890, 4990; or SLSC 4820.SSCI 3010 will not satisfy any requirements for the Scientific Inquiry (820A)concentration.
- May include 4 hours of SCTT at the 3000-level.
- G. Revise Accelerated Bachelor of Science in Psychology Joint Major (859) and a Master of Science in Psychology, Clinical (552) to read:

Psychology Joint Major Requirements in Accelerated Program:

Students must complete all the Common Curriculum requirements of the Louisiana Scholars' College except SLSC 4900, and the following requirements of the Psychology Joint major. Specific core requirements: SBIO 1830, 1831, 1850, 1851; SCHM 1840, 1841; SSTA 3810. Support courses: SOR 1010. Major courses: Psychology 1010, 2040, 2050, 2430, 3010, 3020, 3050 or 3060, 4410, 4440, 4450, 4470, 4490, 4510, 4830.

Curriculum:

3rd year: Add Psychology 4490. Reduce academic electives from 10 to 7 hours.

Revise footnote #2 to read:

²Electives may be used to satisfy the concentration in Industrial Organizational Behavior (859D); Prevention Specialist (859C); Substance Abuse (859B); or a minimum of 9 hours must be courses with Scholars' prefixes.

- H. Make the following change to the Curriculum for the Biology Joint Major (838):
 - Curriculum:

4th year: Delete BIOL 4900 or 4910². Increase BIOL electives from 3 to 4 hours.

- I. Make the following change to the Business Administration Joint Major (810) program:
 - Revise E-Sports Management (8100) concentration to read:

E-Sports Management (8100): (27 semester hours) Business Administration 3280, 4000; either Computer Information Systems 1030 and 2040 or Management 2500 and Marketing 4600; Choose three of Management 4500, 4700, Marketing 3300, 4500; and select two from either Communications 3510, 4660, or Human Performance 4600.

J. Make the following change to the Curriculum for the Electronics Engineering Technology Joint Major (843):

Core: (46 semester hours) Electronics Engineering Technology 1300-1301, 1320-1321, 1330-1331, 2320-2321, 2330-2331, 2350-2351, 3310-3311, 3360-3361, 4300-4301, 4390, 4940 or Industrial Engineering Technology 4940; Industrial Engineering Technology 1400, 1700.

Curriculum:

2nd year: Add Electronics Engineering Technology 2350-2351
 3rd year: Add Electronics Engineering Technology 3310, 3311

K. Make the following changes to the English Joint Major (822) program:

- Revise the following concentrations to read:
 - Literature (822A): English 3100, 3150, 3160, and 3170; ENGL 4420; three hours of Diverse Voices Electives from ENGL 2700, 3710, 3720, 3730, 3800, 3910, 3920, 3930, 4230, 4440, 4873, 4950, 4960, or 4970; six hours of coursework in Literature before 1800 from ENGL 4130, 4140, 4170, 4190, 4200, 4250, 4260, 4350, or 4570; six hours of coursework in Literature after 1800 from ENGL 3010, 3710, 3720, 3730, 3800, 3850-14, 3930, 4240, 4240, 4310, 4360,4450, 4460, 4650, 4690, 4950, or 4960; and nine hours of advanced ENGL or SENG courses (courses numbered 3000 or 4000).
 - Professional Writing (822B): English 2510, 2610, 3190, 3210, 3230, and 3610; ENGL 3200 or 4110; ENGL 4040 or 4790; six hours from English 4620, 4630, 4640, or 4680; and nine hours of advanced ENGL or SENG courses (courses numbered 3000 or 4000).
 - Folklife/Southern Culture (822C): English 4670 and 4650; 18 hours in literature of the American South and Folklore from ENGL 4240, 4320, 4340, 4460 4690, 4770, 4790, 4870, 4873, or 4880; and 15 hours of advanced English courses (courses numbered 3000 or 4000).
 - Film Studies (822D): English 3500, 3510, 3520, 3610, and 4340; 15 hours in film and film studies from ENGL 3530, 3540, 4710, 4870, 4970, or 4980; and nine hours of advanced ENGL or SENG courses (courses numbered 3000 and 4000), or SPHI 3870.
 - Creative Writing (822E): English 2120, 3050, 3080, 3180, and 4080; six hours from English 4060, 4070, or 4090; six hours of Diverse Voices Electives from ENGL 2700, 3710, 3720, 3730, 3800, 3910, 3920, 3930, 4230, 4440, 4873, 4950, 4960, 4970; and 12 hours of advanced ENGL or SENG courses (courses numbered 3000 or 4000).

- L. Make the following changes to the Hospitality Management and Tourism Joint Major (837) program:
 - Revise major requirements to read:
 - Hospitality Management and Tourism Joint Major Requirements: (59 semester hours) Students seeking a major in Hospitality Management and Tourism must complete 59 semester hours, within the 120 semester hour Hospitality Management and Tourism curriculum, which include Culinary Arts 2010 and Hospitality Management and Tourism 1000, 1050, 2010, 2400, 3050, 4030, 4150, 4200, 4500. Completion of a Hospitality Management and Tourism concentration area (24 hours). Special requirements: Completion of an approved minor.
 - Revise Culinary Arts concentration to read:
 - Culinary Arts (837D): (24 semester hours) Culinary Arts 2050, 3070, 3080, 3100, 3200, 3250, 4000; Hospitality Management and Tourism 3020.
 - <u>Curriculum</u>:

1st year: Add Hospitality Management & Tourism 2010. Delete Health Education 1010, Nutrition 1030.

2nd year: Add Culinary Arts 2010, Hospitality Management & Tourism 2400

- M. Make the following change to the Nursing with Louisiana Scholars' College Honors Certificate program (840):
 - Curriculum:

3rd year: Add ALHE 4520 as an option to NURB 3160.

- N. Make the following changes to the Psychology Joint Major program (859):
 - Major requirements: Add PSYC 4490; Delete PSYC 4830.
 - Curriculum:

3rd year: Delete 3 hours of academic electives; Add PSYC 4490.

• Revise footnote #2 to read:

²Electives may be used to satisfy the concentration in Industrial Organizational Behavior (859D); Prevention Specialist (859C); Substance Abuse (859B) or a minimum of 9 hours must be courses with Scholars' prefixes.

- O. Make the following change to the Social Work Joint Major program (873):
 - <u>Curriculum</u>:

<u>3rd year</u>: Reduce Academic Electives from 3 to 2 hours. Increase SOWK 3070 hours from 2 to 3.

Action: All items approved with the unanimous vote of the council. No opposition.

Mrs. Barbara Prescott, University Registrar
Dr. Greg Handel, Provost and VP for Academic Affair
Di. Gieg Handel, Hovost and VI for Academic Affair
Dr. Marcus Iones, University President